Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475] Email Address: elsalvador.cily@deped.gov.ph| Website: depedelsalvadorcity net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 9240[ .s. 2019

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Division Chief
Curriculum and Implementation Division
Schools Governance and Operations Division
Public Elementary and Secondary Schools
Section Heads
This Division

FROM: JESNAR DEM

SUBJECT: Quality onitoring and Evaluation (QAME) for the World Teachers
Day Celebration

DATE: October 3, 2019

1. Relative to the Division Memorandum No. 242, s. 2019, Re: Participants to the World Teachers
Day Celebration, this Office hereby directs all the participants of the aforementioned activity on
October 5, 2019 to accomplish the Quality Assurance Monitoring and Evaluation (QAME) tool.

)

Further, Schools Heads and Section / Unit Heads are hereby directed to help ensure 100%
compliance of the said tool. Please see attached poster of the official link of the said QAME Tool.

For information, guidance and strict compliance.
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